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Gudde, Rebecca <gudder@universityacademy.org>

RE: Missouri Ethics Commission Form-Jeron
1 message

Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov> Wed, Jul 26, 2023 at 8:42 AM
To: "Rebecca.Gudde" <GUDDER@universityacademy.org>

You’re welcome!

 

 

Shawna Hillen, Reporting Specialist

Missouri Ethics Commission

PO Box 1370

Jefferson City, MO  65102

(573)751-2020 or (800) 392-8660

Fax (573) 526- 4506

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:  This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
and prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this
transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the intended
recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the information transmitted
herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all
copies from your system.

 

From: Gudde, Rebecca <gudder@universityacademy.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 8:41 AM
To: Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov>
Subject: Re: Missouri Ethics Commission Form-Jeron

 

Excellent.  Thank  you! 

 

On Wed, Jul 26, 2023 at 8:32 AM Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov> wrote:

mailto:gudder@universityacademy.org
mailto:PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov
mailto:PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov


7/26/23, 8:52 AM University Academy Charter School Mail - RE: Missouri Ethics Commission Form-Jeron

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a20ac19b48&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1733024013938093586%7Cmsg-f:1772490776884771690… 2/5

Yes, this was completed on 7-22-23.

 

 

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
recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the information
transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please return it to the sender
and delete all copies from your system.

 

From: Gudde, Rebecca <gudder@universityacademy.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 8:23 AM
To: Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov>
Subject: Re: Missouri Ethics Commission Form-Jeron

 

Good Morning,

 

I believe Jeron Ravin has finally completed his filing.  Can you please confirm that for me so I can submit this to my
board?  

 

 

On Tue, May 17, 2022 at 6:48 AM Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov> wrote:

Thank you!

 

 

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

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:  This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential,
privileged, and prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended
recipient of this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are
not the intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the
information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please return it
to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

 

From: Gudde, Rebecca <gudder@universityacademy.org>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:44 PM
To: Missouri Ethics Commission <PFDOnline.MEC@mec.mo.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Missouri Ethics Commission Form-Jeron

 

 

--

Rebecca A. Gudde, Ed. S.
Superintendent

University Academy 

(816) 412-5907

gudder@universityacademy.org

 

  

 

Our Mission:

mailto:gudder@universityacademy.org
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Through high expectations, University Academy prepares students to succeed in institutions of higher education, and to serve as
positive role models and valuable members of the community.

 

Our Vision:

Our vision is to be the best college-preparatory charter public school in the country with an emphasis on college preparation,
career development, community service and leadership.
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

Our vision is to be the best college-preparatory charter public school in the country with an emphasis on college preparation, career
development, community service and leadership.
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
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